From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: andy@wenatcheelaw.com; "tracy@wenatcheelaw.com"

Subject: CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage

Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 12:29:30 PM

Attachments: CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage - Comments Yakama Nation DNR 3-11-21.pdf

CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage - Comments Yakama Nation CRP 3-9-21.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please find the below mentioned documentation attached:

e (CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage — Comments Yakama Nation DNR 3-11-21
e CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage — Comments Yakama Nation CRP 3-9-21

| am providing these two comments as it has been noticed that although they were submitted with
the Master File, these comments were not addressed in the Staff Report. | will be addressing these

during my presentation.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us


mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:andy@wenatcheelaw.com
mailto:tracy@wenatcheelaw.com

From: Ryan DeKnikker

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Cc: John Marvin

Subject: Conditional Use Permit-Swiftwater Storage

Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 1:24:56 PM

Attachments: YN to Kittitas Co - Swiftwater Storage CU-20-00006.pdf
Good Afternoon,

Please see attached Yakama Nation DNR comments RE: STATE ENVIRONMENTAL
POLICY ACT, CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT — CU-20-00006-SWIFTWATER STORAGE.

Thank You,

Ryan DeKnikker
Yakama Nation

Fish Habitat Biologist
509-945-5389



mailto:dekr@yakamafish-nsn.gov

mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:marj@yakamafish-nsn.gov
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March 11, 2021
Sent via Email

Kittitas County Hearing Examiner

c/o Kelly Bacon, Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2

Ellensburg WA 98926

Email: kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

RE: COMMENTS ON STATE ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT,
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT — CU-20-00006-SWIFTWATER STORAGE

Dear Kittitas County Hearing Examiner,

[ write on behalf of the Yakama Nation Department of Natural Resources (“YN DNR”) to
provide comments on the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), Conditional Use Permit —
CU-20-00006-SWIFTWATER STORAGE

YN DNR appreciates the opportunity to comment as the proposed activities are within the ceded
territories of the Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation. YN DNR has several
important concerns with the issuance of the permit.

Key areas of concern include but are not limited to:

e The proximity of proposed project to a Type F, fish bearing stream
e The proximity of proposed project to wetland habitat
Activities proposed within 100 year floodplain extents

e The increase in impermeable surfaces resulting from proposed activities

The proposal is clear in its intent to utilize the minimum wetland and stream buffers provisioned
by Kittitas County. It cites previous development (gravel road and existing storage unit to the
east) as precedent/justification to pursue proposed development within the 100 year floodplain.
The SEPA document also states that work will not affect drainage patterns when 20% of the
parcel is expected to become impervious to infiltration.

The proposal has a high likelihood of contributing to aquatic habitat degradation. Numerous
examples of development within the 100-year floodplain throughout Kittitas County has shown

Yakama Nation, Post Office Box 151, Toppenish, WA 98948 (509) 865-5121







YN DNR COMMENTS ON KiTTITAS COUNTY CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT-CU-20-00006- SWIFTWATER
STORAGE 10 MARCH 2021

that infrastructure such as levees or berms are constructed subsequent to development - to protect
infrastructure from flood impacts. The result of these efforts is channel confinement, channel
incision, habitat reduction, and reduced climate change resiliency. The concern is that when
flooding occurs, which has a 1% chance of occurring in any given year at the proposed
development location — corrective actions such as those stated above will be pursued. The
Yakama Nation Fisheries Program has gone to great lengths, with significant investments, to
correct the legacy impacts of past land use-throughout Washington State. In fact, Yakama Nation
Fisheries Scientists recently identified the Type F stream that exists within the parcel as prime
habitat to out plant juvenile Coho-to bolster salmon populations in the Yakima Basin.

The entire project is shown to be in the 100-year floodplain. The proponent provides no
explanation for how the storage facility and septic won't be flooded, and carry petroleum
products, septic and other hazard material into streams and wetlands.

YN DNR is concerned the proposed activities have the potential to degrade aquatic habitat and
alter hydrologic function. An increase in the buffer distance between development and wetlands
and the stream would help alleviate some of these concerns, but does not address the fact that
work is proposed in an area identified by Kittitas County as prone to flooding.

The project narrative for the conditional use permit describes an RV repair shop, septic for the
shop, private restrooms with showers, and a public restroom. None of this is mentioned or
included in the SEPA checklist or other documents. The septic drain fields for the house and RV
repair shop also aren't shown on the site map, and their proximity to wetlands and streams. The
location and design of the septic tanks and drain fields need to be provided for review.

The site plan map shows a narrow triangle piece of ground as "reserve for stormwater retention",
but has no details or information on how or whether this will keep runoff from the storage
facility from going into wetlands and streams. The plan needs to provide information on how
they intend to capture, retain and infiltrate all stormwater runoff coming off the facility.

YN DNR appreciates the opportunity to comment on the SEPA, Conditional Use Permit, and
looks forward to working with Kittitas County to ensure that proposed land use plans and
regulations promote sustainable development and protect the environment, including the Yakama
Nation’s Treaty-reserved resources. Please contact YN DNR’s Ryan DeKnikker at
dekr(@yakamafish-nsn.gov with any questions regarding these comments.

Sincerely,

Db

Pl RIGDON, SUPERINTENDENT
YAKAMA NATION DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
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

PAGE 2 OF 2





		Conditional Use Permit-Swiftwater Storage

		YN to Kittitas Co - Swiftwater Storage CU-20-00006 (002)




From: Jessica Lally

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Cc: Ian Gray; Corrine Camuso

Subject: Re: Notice of Application - CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 12:40:51 PM

Hi Kelly,

Yakama Nation CRP requests a cultural survey due to high probability.

Thank you.

Jessica Lally

Yakama Nation Archaeologist
Cultural Resources Program
509-865-5121 x4766

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 8:16 AM

To: Pat Nicholson; Ryan McAllister; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Toni Berkshire; Jesse Cox; Holly
Erdman; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Candie Leader; Gail Weyand; Jessica Lally; John Marvin;
'lohnson@yakama.com'; Environmental Review; SEPA Register; SEPA Unit; DOE - gcle;
'migi461@ecy.wa.gov'; WDFW - Scott Downes; WDFW - Jennifer Nelson; WDFW - Elizabeth Torrey;
WS DAHP ; James E Brooks Library - Jorgenja; James E Brooks Library - Nelmsk; Mike Flory; Douglas
Mitchell; Jeremy Larson; Steph Mifflin; WA State Department of Health - Russell;
'becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov'; 'PRESTON, CINDY (DNR)'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Allison Kimball
(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)'; ‘(tribune@nkctribune.com)'; 'terry@nkctribune.com’;
'mgallagher@kvnews.com'; 'legals@kvnews.com'; 'deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil’;
'Thendrix@usbr.gov'; 'Michael.j.daniels3.civ@mail.mil'; 'mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil’;
'Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil’; 'robert@cityofcleelum.com'; 'kswanson@cityofcleelum.com'; 'Lucy
Temple'; wargog@cersd.org; 'montgomeryr@cersd.org'; 'KVFD 7 OFFICE'; Jessica Lally; Jon
Shellenberger; Noah Oliver; Corrine Camuso; Kate Valdez; 'guy.moura@colvilletribes.com’;
'steve@snoqualmietribe.us'; WS DAHP ; 'Aren Orsen (HSY)'; 'kdkistler@bpa.gov'; 'klarned @fs.fed.us';
'prilucj@wsdot.wa.gov'; 'kaiserm@wsdot.wa.goVv'; 'scplanning@wsdot.wa.gov';
'Lynn.Harmon@PARKS.WA.GOV'

Cc: 'Spencer Parr'; 'Josh Mitchell'; Jeremy Johnston; Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: Notice of Application - CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage

Good morning,

Kittitas County CDS is requesting comment on the Conditional Use application CU-20-00006
Swiftwater Storage.



mailto:Jessica_Lally@Yakama.com

mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:Ian_Gray@Yakama.com

mailto:Corrine_Camuso@Yakama.com



The proposed project would establish 12 mini warehouse facilities, 3 carport style roof-over-
concrete structures, uncovered boat and RV storage and a single family residence. All application
documents can be found through the links below. Ihave also attached the SEPA Checklist for
recording. Please let me know if you have any issues accessing the materials. Comments are due for
this application by 5pm on March 17, 2021. If CDS does not receive comments by this date, we will
assume your agency has no interest in the application.

CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage Internal

CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage External

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 2 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/CUP/CU%202020/CU-20-00006%20Swiftwater%20Storage

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Conditional%20Use%20Permits&project=CU-20-00006+Swiftwater+Storage




